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DATE:   May 21, 2021 

TO: Council Policy Committee 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Discuss and Provide Input to the Town Council Regarding Rescission of the 
Los Gatos Boulevard Plan. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends that the Council Policy Committee discuss and provide input to the Town 
Council regarding the rescission of the Los Gatos Boulevard Plan.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On January 25, 2021, the Council Policy Committee approved their work plan.  One of the items 
on the work plan was the rescission of the Los Gatos Boulevard Plan.  The Los Gatos Boulevard 
Plan was adopted in 1997.  Over the last number of years there have been many comments 
regarding the fact that the Los Gatos Boulevard Plan may no longer be relevant given the 
adoption of the Commercial Design Guidelines in 2005 and the pending draft 2040 General 
Plan.  The draft General Plan currently includes an Implementation Program that calls for the 
rescission of the Los Gatos Boulevard Plan.       
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Policy Committee should consider and discuss the following preliminary questions:  
 

1. Should the Los Gatos Boulevard Plan be rescinded?  
2. Should any of the existing provisions in the Los Gatos Boulevard Plan be incorporated 

into other policy document(s)?  
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CONCLUSION: 
 
The purpose of this item is to facilitate a discussion of this work plan item with the Council 
Policy Committee to provide direction on whether the Town Council should consider rescission 
of the Los Gatos Boulevard Plan.  
 
Attachment: 
1. Los Gatos Boulevard Plan: https://www.losgatosca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/373/Los-

Gatos-Boulevard-Plan-?bidId= 
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